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Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

1001 I Street, MS 19-A, Sacramento, California 95814• (916) 322-4027 • www.calrecycle.ca.gov

April 19, 2013
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “EEI Curriculum Printing, DRR12065”

Addendum No. 1

To the Invitation for Bid (IFB) DRR12065
1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date 
(Attachment 1).
2. The following questions were submitted in response to the IFB and answers to each follow the question.
Q1.
How many pages is each of these items (not number of sheets)?
A1.
The page count file with a detailed listing of page counts for each component is now available at http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts under “Miscellaneous”.
Q2.
Are there visual samples available?  If so, please advise.
A2.
Samples of EEI Curriculum units will be available for pick up from 1001 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95812.  Please contact Shelly Lewis to arrange for pick up, Shelly.Lewis@calrecycle.ca.gov 
Q3.
I see that this proposed contract has NO information on how many pages each text unit contains, i.e., “XYZ title”, 48 pages plus cover.  It’s impossible to prepare a proper tender without that important information.  Can you please prepare and include this information on an addendum?
A3.
 Please refer to the answer to Q1 for clarification on page counts.
Q4.
Can I get a sample of one of the student and a teach book?  I just want to check the stock.
A4.
Please refer to the answer to Q2 for clarification on EEI Curriculum samples.
Q5.
Are we to provide a Bid Cost Sheet (Attachments, pg. 21 on IFB document) for each of the units listed in the table in Attachment 1 – EEI Units on pg. 20 of the IFB document?  
A5.
The Bid Cost Sheet is price per page per component not by unit.
Q6.
Furthermore, when you visit http://www.californiaeei.org/Curriculum/ and look at the list of PDF files available for each unit, on some of them (like in K.3.a. The World Around Me, the very first one) there are some components that are not listed in the Table 1 on pg.12 under: Tasks > EEI Curriculum Printing & Fulfillment > Task 1 > General Specifications.  Please advise on whether or not the components that have nos been described in the specifications section will be included in the bid sheet and if so, what the specifications for them are.
A6.
Some of the EEI Curriculum components are not on the bid sheet.  They will not be a part of the bid because they will not be printed.  
Q7. Again in the Table 1 on pg.12 under: Tasks > EEI Curriculum Printing & Fulfillment > Task 1 > General Specifications, the specified trim size for the Word Wall Cards and the Information Cards are not identical. However, later in the document on pg.21, Attachments: Cost Bid Sheet, those 2 components are placed on the same line, as if they did have the same measurements.  Please advise whether to modify final trim sizes for one of the components or whether to quote separately.
A7.
The word wall cards and the information cards are printed on 8 ½ x 11 in 80lb cover.  The word wall cards will be cut in half and bound with a rubber band.
Q8.
Similarly, the page count for some of the components that have been placed in the same line on the Cost Bid Sheet (IFB document pg.21, Attachments) are not identical and will therefore not cost the same to produce, which in turn makes it impossible to list prices for them on the same line.   Please advise whether to consider these components as separate or to quote for the larger number of pages.  *I believe it is worth noting that some of the books have an odd number of pages that do not match the standard 16-page signature. As long as the books to be quoted together have a number of pages between 8 and 16, 17 and 24, 25 and 32, etc. then they can be quoted as having the same number of pages (because of the amount of materials that have to be used to print them).

A8.
The Cost Bid Sheet requires you to price per page not per component since every component in each EEI Curriculum unit has a different number of pages.
Q9.
The only source I can find where I can get the page count for each unit is through downloading the PDF version from http://www.californiaeei.org/Curriculum/. Therefore, I am counting on the downloadable documents to be exact and I will quote for the exact number of pages indicated in the PDF document (for example, Student Edition grade 8 History-Social Science Standard 8.6.3. "America Grows", has 37 pages http://www.calepa.ca.gov/education/eei/Curriculum/Grade08/863/863SE.pdf and Teachers´ Edition grade K Science Standard K.3.a. has 136 pages http://www.calepa.ca.gov/education/eei/Curriculum/GradeK/K3a/K3aTE.pdf)

A9.
Please refer to the answer to Q1 for clarification on page counts.
Q10. In order to more accurately calculate fulfillment costs, will all printed and stored product be shipped within the 12 month contract term?  If this is not the case, can you give an estimate of how long it will be necessary to store remaining inventory? Please advise on how to quote fulfillment costs that may exceed the contract term.

A10.
If there is remaining inventory it will be moved back to CalRecycle at the end of the contract term.
Q11.
Depending on the amount of inventory in our warehousing facilities, we might need to store the EEI Curriculum materials at a different location. Would this be considered subcontracting?  If so, do we have to provide the same "Qualifications and Resources" documents for the Subcontractor as for the Contractor?  If not, what documentation, if any, do you need to qualify the subcontractor?

A11.
Yes this would be considered subcontracting.  All subcontractors must be identified in the Bid, must be experts in their respective disciplines, must be capable of performing the tasks for which they are hired and must be listed on the required forms (i.e., SB/DVBE Participation Summary, Client References, etc.).
Q12.
In the General Specifications, Table 1 on pg.12, under the Paper Weight column, paper stock for both the Cover and Text is only provided for the Teacher´s Edition. For all other components, only one kind of paper stock is specified. Please advise whether I am to imply that both Cover and Text will be printed on the same paper stock for items where only 1 kind of paper is specified.

A12.
Yes there is only one kind of paper for components that only specify one paper stock.
Q13. Expanded thought from the previous question please advise if there is to be any varnish, lamination or other finish applied to the cover pages of books where both covers and text are printed on the same stock.

A13.
No there is no coating for cover pages of books where both covers and text are printed on the same stock.
Q14.
In the General Specifications, Table 1 on pg.12, under the "Binding" column for the Posters, Student Map and Gameboard Components, it specifies: Trim and Collate. Are the components to be collated inside of a specific book? Please advise as to what other component the Posters, Map, Gameboard are to be collated into.

A14.
No.  Posters, student maps and gameboards will be trimmed and packaged separately in a EEI Curriculum kit.
Q15.
Are the Information Cards to be printed in 4/4 or 4/0? The reason why the doubt arouse is because on some of the Information Card PDF´s (On the K.3.a The World Around Us Information Cards, for example, downloaded from: http://www.calepa.ca.gov/education/eei/Curriculum/GradeK/K3a/K3aIC.pdf) there is a line indicating to cut, and so I wondered whether it was the intention to have an image on only one side of the card or on both sides. Please advise on whether to quote for single or double sided printing.

A15.
The information cards vary in format.  Some are one-sided and some are two-sided.
Q16.
Is it possible to get a description of the jobs listed in BID#DRR12065?  I don't see any page counts.
A16.
Please refer to the answer to Q1 for clarification on page counts.
Q17.
Is the paper requested to be coated or uncoated?
A17.
Covers are coated dull and other pages are non-coated opaque.
Q18.
Can you please clarify the post-consumer waste requirement?  On page 12, it states minimum of 10% PCW and on page 33 it states 30% PCW?

A18.
Page 12 of the IFB contains an error.  The sentence in Task 1 should read:

•
Paper Stock: Recycled content for all paper stocks (minimum 1030% post-consumer). 

However, page 33(Recycled Content Certification-Attachment H) discusses the 30% post-consumer fiber reporting requirement of SABRC.  Additional information regarding SABRC can be found here http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/BuyRecycled/StateAgency/ 
Attachment H will be required during the course of the contract period but is not required at the time of the Bid.
Q19.
Regarding fulfillment from items in inventory, on page 13 it states:


Task 4 – Fulfill orders


CalRecycle will regularly submit orders for fulfillment to the Contractor.  An order may consist of as few as one unit-specific set to as many as a pallet of materials going to one shipping address.  For each order, CalRecycle shall notify the Contractor of recipient’s:  name, unit(s) ordered, and mailing address.

Can you tell us how we will receive the orders?  Is there a web-based ordering system or will we receive a file or will we receive individual requests from schools?

A19.
CalRecycle will submit by email with an attached pdf of single order forms or on an Excel spreadsheet.
Q20.
Does the quantity in the pricing grid represent run quantity or annual quantity?
A20.
The bid sheet is based on price per page at different quantities.  This price includes fulfillment and storage along with printing.
Q21.
What is an expectable inventory level for EEI Curriculum product in terms on monthly volume?

A21.
It will vary based on order size and demand.
Q22.
How many divisions/schools will be pacing order on a regular basis?

A22.
CalRecycle will be placing all of the orders through the awarded contractor not individual schools.  The number of divisions/schools is unknown at this time. 
Q23.
What is the area or zone within CA that product will deliver too?

A23.
EEI Curriculum will be sent to schools throughout California.
Q24.
How many orders are processed on a weekly/monthly basis?

A24.
The number of orders will vary on a weekly/monthly basis based on demand.
Q25.
Can all the books be run at the same time for efficiency?

A25.
CalRecycle anticipates placing primarily high-quantity orders where books can be run at the same time.
Q26.
What is the average size order?

A26.
Average size order will vary.  CalRecycle anticipates placing primarily high-quantity orders.
Q27.
Is the return time 5 days for all orders?

A27.
Yes
Q28.
Are proofs required for each item?

A28.
CalRecycle will require proofs at beginning of contract of all components but will not require after initial approval of each component.
Q29.
Can all EEI Curriculum product be produced on demand to eliminate the need to inventory product?

A29.
 CalRecycle anticipates placing primarily high-quantity orders, rather than many small-quantity orders in order to be more cost effective. 
Q30.
Is digital printing expectable for all items?
A30.
Yes, everything can be printed digitally.
Q31.
Product questions related to Teachers edition:

· Please confirm the number of pages per book? Please refer to the answer to Q1 for clarification on page counts.
· Do pages and the cover print four color process? Yes
· Are all pages printed front & back? Yes
· Is the paper for book and cover uncoated or coated? Covers are dull coated and inside pages are uncoated opaque 
· Is cover coated? Yes, dull coated
· Do all pages bleed? Yes
A31.
The answers follow each bulleted question above.
Q32.
Product questions related to Big Books:

· Please confirm the number of pages per book? Please refer to the answer to Q1 for clarification on page counts.
· Do pages and the cover print four color process? Yes
· Are all pages printed front & back? Yes
· Is the paper uncoated or coated? uncoated
· Is cover coated with varnish? No
· Do all pages bleed? Yes
A32.
The answers follow each bulleted question above.
Q33.
Product questions related to Word Wall Card:

· Please confirm the number of cards per set? Please refer to the answer to Q1 for clarification on page counts.
· Do all cards print our color process? Yes
· Are all cards printed front and back or one sided? Both. Some are one-sided and some are front and back
· Is the paper uncoated or coated? uncoated
· Do the cards require varnish? No
· Do all cards bleed? Yes
· Are cards individually package i.e., shrink wrapped? Rubber band
A33.
The answers follow each bulleted question above.
Q34.
Product questions related to Posters:

· Do posters print four color process? Yes
· Do posters require a varnish? No
· Do posters bleed? Yes
· How are posters prepared for shipping i.e., rolled and placed into tubes? Shipped flat in box
A34.
The answers follow each bulleted question above.
Q35.
Product questions related to Information Cards:

· Please confirm the number of cards per set? Please refer to the answer to Q1 for clarification on page counts.
· Do all cards print four color process? Yes
· Are all cards printed front & back or one sided? Both. Some are one-sided and some are front and back
· Is the paper uncoated or coated? uncoated
· Do the cards require varnish? No
· Do all cards bleed? Yes
· Do sets individually package i.e., shrink wrap? Rubber band
A35.
The answers follow each bulleted question above.
Q36.
Product questions related to Student Edition:

· Please confirm this is a self-cover? Yes
· Please confirm the number of pages? Please refer to the answer to Q1 for clarification on page counts.
· Is the stock coated or uncoated? uncoated
· Do all pages print four color? Yes
· Are books face trimmed only or do they require 3-knife trim? Yes require 3-knife trim
A36.
The answers follow each bulleted question above.
Q37.
Product questions related to Student workbook:

· Please confirm this is a self-cover? Yes
· Please confirm the number of pages? Please refer to the answer to Q1 for clarification on page counts.
· Is the stock coated or uncoated? uncoated
· Do all pages print four color? Yes
· Are books face trimmed only or do they require 3-knife trim? Yes require 3-knife trim
A37.
The answers follow each bulleted question above.
Q38.
Product questions related to Dictionary: 
· Please confirm this is a self-cover? Yes
· Please confirm the number of pages? Please refer to the answer to Q1 for clarification on page counts.
· Is the stock coated or uncoated? uncoated
· Do all pages print four color? Yes
· Are books face trimmed only or do they require 3-knife trim? Yes require 3-knife trim
A38.
 The answers follow each bulleted question above.
Q39.
Product questions related to Readers:

· Please confirm this is a self-cover? Yes
· Please confirm the number of pages? Please refer to the answer to Q1 for clarification on page counts.
· Is the stock coated or uncoated? uncoated
· Do all pages print four color? Yes
· Are books face trimmed only or do they require 3-knife trim? Yes require 3-knife trim
A39.
The answers follow each bulleted question above.
Q40.
Product questions related to Student Maps:

· Please confirm the number of maps per set? One
· Do all maps print four color process? Yes
· Are all maps printed front & back or one sided? One sided
· Is the paper uncoated or coated? uncoated
· Do the cards require varnish? No
· Do all maps bleed? Yes
· Are maps individually package i.e., shrink wrapped? No just shipped flat
A40.
The answers follow each bulleted question above.
Q41.
Product questions related to Game Boards:

· Do game boards print four color process? Yes
· Are game boards varnished or laminated? No
· Do game boards fold for shipping? No
· Are game boards kitted with one Student map per board? Yes
· Are game boards individually packaged? No
A41. The answers follow each bulleted question above.
Q42.
Product questions related to DVD:

· Are DVD’s printed directly on the face of the disc or are labels acceptable? The most cost-effective method is preferable.
· How are DVD’s packaged i.e., envelope or jewel case?  By envelope
· Do DVD’s kit with other materials? DVDs can be shipped with EEI Curriculum units, or separately.
A42.
The answers follow each bulleted question above.
Q43.
There are a number of items listed on page 15, 16 & 17 (attachment 1-EEI) that do not appear on the pricing document.  Are those items to be produced by the supplier or will they be supplied by CalRecycle for warehousing only?

A43.
The items listed on page 15, 16, and 17 are the EEI Curriculum units and titles.  The Invitation for Bid is for the printing of the various components of these EEI Curriculum units.
Q44.
In one section of the RFP 10% PCW for text paper is required- in another it refers to 30% can you clarify?
A44.
Please refer to the answer to Q18 for clarification on paper.  This is an IFB not an RFP.
Q45.
When RRD presented our bid to FEE we were granted approval to submit pricing “per unit/book” for quantities of 1, 200, 500 and 2,000 to allow us to separate print&bind platform (digital vs offset).  We did this for each respective page count-is this acceptable to you?

A45.
Please provide your bid in the format required by the Cost Bid Sheet.
Q46.
We did this across the board for Books/Card Sets/Posters – we should total costs rather than ‘per page’- is this acceptable to you?

A46.
See the answer to Q45.
Q47.
We are told that your RFP will be treated completely separately than the RFP submitted to FEE.  Yours is a “smaller run request” for immediate needs and a larger run will done later by FEE for longer term inventory management.  Can you confirm this is the case?

A47. Friends of Environmental Education (FEE) is a private foundation that has worked closely with the Education and the Environment Initiative in the past and we hope to have their support on this project in the future.  However, CalRecycle does not currently have a contract with FEE.  This contract should be bid based on the information contained in the IFB with no guarantee of future business with the State.
Q48.
Will you please send a link to where the winning bid from Spring 2012 is located?

A48.
A copy of the redacted 2012 winning proposal is now available at http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts under “Miscellaneous”.
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this IFB will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this IFB process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Shelly Lewis

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments
	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Robinson Anderson
	jim@robinsonanderson.com
	Robinson Anderson Print & Fulfillment Services
	3200 Dwight Road, Ste. 450
	Elk Grove
	CA
	95758
	X
	 

	Debbie Reilly
	dtolly@pacificcopy.com
	Pacific Copy & Print Inc.
	1700 N Market Blvd, Ste. 107
	Sacramento
	CA
	95834
	X
	 

	 
	executive@domeprinting.com
	DOME
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Carlos N. Broullón
	printeam@comcast.net
	PRINTEAM
	522 Boulevard Way
	Piedmont
	CA
	94610
	X
	 

	Veronica Rivas
	vrivas@offsetmulticolorusa.com
	Offset Multicolor USA Printing Solutions
	
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Maggie
	maggie@mailingus.com
	Mailing U.S. Inc & Note Pads. Inc
	4055 E La Palma Ave, Ste A - B
	Anaheim
	CA
	92807
	 
	 

	Susie
	 info@printomat.net
	Print-O-Mat
	1116 Silverado St. 
	La Jolla
	CA
	92037
	 
	 

	Lisa Haile
	lisa@mkprintinginc.com
	Mk Printing
	2421 W. First Street
	Santa Ana
	CA
	92703
	 
	 

	Jill Gardner
	jgardner@KPCorp.com
	KP Corporation
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 Steve
	veteran@proudvet.com
	Disabled Veteran Enterprises, Inc.
	1032 Revere Ave.
	San Francisco
	CA
	94124
	 
	 

	Janice Cross
	janice.cross@staples.com
	Staples Print Solutions
	601 S. Interstate 45
	Hutchins
	TX
	75141
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